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For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Scearce, Lynn

To: triveni.singh@talgov.com

Cc: russell.wider@talgov.com; Bradburn, Rick; marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy;
ogquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Sheplak. Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:02:05 AM

Attachments: 1290001-011-AV Final Notice Sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Singh:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.

Owner/Company Name: TALLAHASSEE CITY PURDOM GENERATING STA.
Facility Name: TALLAHASSEE CITY PURDOM GENERATING STA.

Project Number: 1290001-011-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL

Facility County: WAKULLA

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please
visit us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:triveni.singh@talgov.com

mailto:russell.wider@talgov.com

mailto:Rick.Bradburn@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:oquendo.ana@epa.gov

mailto:hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1290001.011.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1290001.011.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Permit by:

City of Tallahassee Final Permit No. 1290001-011-AV
2602 Jackson Bluff Road Sam O. Purdom Generating Station
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Responsible Official:
Mr. Triveni Singh, Production Manager

Enclosed is the final permit package to renew the Title V air operation permit for the Sam O. Purdom Generating
Station. This existing facility is located in Wakulla County at 667 Port Leon Drive in St. Marks, Florida. This
permit is issued pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes.

Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Wakulla County

Any party to this order (permit) has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida
Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk
of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed
within 30-days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Syed Arif
2012.12.26
08:51:35-05'00'

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/sa/sms
Lynn Scearce

2012.12.26 09:28:31 -05'00'







NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit (including
the Final Determination, the Statement of Basis and the Final Permit), or a link to these documents available
electronically on a publicly accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested on the
date indicated below to the following persons:

Mr. Triveni Singh, COT: triveni.singh@talgov.com

Mr. Russel A. Wider, P.E., COT: russell.wider@talgov.com

Mr. Rick Bradburn, DEP NWD: rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Marlane Castellano, DEP NWD Branch Office: marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us
Ms. Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Ana Oquendo-Vazquez, U.S. EPA Region 4. oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, U.S. EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.







						2012-12-26T08:51:35-0500


			Syed Arif








						2012-12-26T09:28:31-0500


			Lynn Scearce

















From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif. Syed
Subject: Delivered: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:02:06 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

Subject: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Sheplak, Scott; rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us; Mulkey. Cindy
Subject: Delivered: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:02:06 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us"Sheplak, Scott

HYPERLINK "mailto:rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us"rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"Mulkey, Cindy

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

mailto:rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us




From: Mulkey. Cindy

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Not read: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Monday, December 31, 2012 10:21:56 AM

Your message was deleted without being read on Monday, December 31, 2012 10:21:55 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MULKEY_C

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Wilson, Cliff

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Re: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 12:23:00 PM

Clifford D. Wilson lll, P.E.
Assistant Director, Northwest District
FL Department of Environmental Protection

Direct Line: 850-767-0040

Cell Phone: 850-527-7780

From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Wilson, Cliff

Sent: Wed Dec 26 11:25:51 2012

Subject: FW: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit

Hi Cliff, | had an undeliverable email to Marlane Castellano so | am forwarding to you. Are
you with the air program? Thanks.

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:02 AM

To: triveni.singh@talgov.com

Cc: russell.wider@talgov.com; Bradburn, Rick; marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy;
oquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce,
Lynn

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




mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CLIFFORD.D.WILSON

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

P ) 3
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
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 12:26:53 PM

Hey Lynn,

Thanks for forwarding. | work with the Air Program at times. Please let me know if | can be of
assistance.

Thanks,

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

Hi CIliff, | had an undeliverable email to Marlane Castellano so | am forwarding to you. Are
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
Subject: Read: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:05:06 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:04:57 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Eriday. Barbara

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Read: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 7:20:11 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 02, 2013 7:20:10 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: triveni.singh@talgov.com; russell.wider@talgov.com
Subject: Relayed: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:02:06 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:triveni.singh@talgov.com"triveni.singh@talgov.com

HYPERLINK "mailto:russell.wider@talgov.com"russell.wider@talgov.com

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

To: marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Undeliverable: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 10:02:06 AM

Attachments: 1290001-011-AV City of Tallahassee Sam O. Purdom Generating Station Final Permit .msqg

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

HYPERLINK "mailto:marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us"marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us

The recipient's e-mail address was not found in the recipient's e-mail system. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this message
for you. Please check the e-mail address and try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system

administrator.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: ECHCAS2.floridadep.net

marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found ##

Original message headers:

Received: from ECHMBB.floridadep.net ([::1]) by ECHCAS2.floridadep.net

([172.20.33.52]) with mapi; Wed, 26 Dec 2012 10:02:04 -0500

Content-Class: urn:content-classes:message

Importance: normal

Priority: normal

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.0.6002.18463

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: base64

From: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>

To: <triveni.singh@talgov.com>

CC: <russell.wider@talgov.com>, "Bradburn, Rick"

<rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us>, <marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us>,

"Mulkey, Cindy" <Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us>, <oguendo.ana@epa.gov>,
<hazziez.natasha@epa.gov>, "Sheplak, Scott" <Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us>,

"Arif, Syed" <Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>, "Friday, Barbara"
<Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn"

<Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>

Disposition-Notification-To: "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>
Return-Receipt-To: <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>

Date: Wed, 26 Dec 2012 10:02:03 -0500

Subject: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
Thread-Topic: 1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit
thread-index: Ac3jefagVQcLBdt3QX0OYs/wN6eXSrg==

Message-1D: <EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B40442ABB738@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <EEC93C1F2E9EBF4EAC7F4210D0F860B40442ABB738@ECHMBB.floridadep.net>
MIME-Version: 1.0



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E



1290001-011-AV, City of Tallahassee, Sam O. Purdom Generating Station, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			triveni.singh@talgov.com


			Cc


			russell.wider@talgov.com; Bradburn, Rick; marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Sheplak, Scott; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			triveni.singh@talgov.com; russell.wider@talgov.com; Rick.Bradburn@dep.state.fl.us; marlane.castellano@dep.state.fl.us; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 





Dear Mr. Singh:  





Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.





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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1290001.011.AV.F_pdf.zip 





If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.





Lynn Scearce





Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)





Division of Air Resource Management – DEP





2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505





Phone:  850-717-9025 





Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year?  To learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  www.title5feeholiday.com





  





 











Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.
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1290001-011-AV Final Notice Signed.pdf


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
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